River PiNes Puuic Utiry DISTRICT

22900 Canyon Avenue, P.O. Box 70, River Pines, CA. 95675
(209) 245-6723 Tel (209) 245-5710 Fax

AR PRt erer
WWW.IDDUG.0rge

REGULAR AGENDA

Wednesday, March 14, 2018 - 5:30 P.M.

. CALL TO ORDER
. ROLL CALL

. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

. AGENDA: Approval of agenda for this date; all off-agenda items must be approved by the Board
(pursuant to §54954.2 of the Government Code.)

. PUBLIC COMMENT FOR MATTERS NOT ON THE AGENDA: Discussion items only, no action to be

taken. Any person may address the Board now upon any subject within the jurisdiction of the Board; however, any matter that
requires action may be referred to staff and/or Committee for a report and recommendation for possible action at a subsequent
Board meeting. Please note - there is a three (3) minute limit per topic.

. MINUTES: Discussion / Approval.
A. February 21, 2018 Regular Meeting.

. CONSENT ITEMS:

a. Monthly Financial Statements - Period Ending February 28, 2018.
b. Expenditure Report - Submitted Check Approval through February 28, 2018.

- MONTHLY OPERATIONS REPORT: Discussion. Any matter requiring action will be placed on an
upcoming agenda for consideration.

A. Monthly Operations Report.
B. Monthly General Manager Report.

BOARD MATTERS: Discussion / Action / Direction to Staff.

a. Roseanne Chamberlain —LAFCO information and report on the status of RPPUD projects submitted to LAFCO
Discussion/Possible Action

b. Water Storage & Distribution Rehabilitation Project — Board adoption of a Resolution approving the

Initial Study/Mitigated Negative Declaration and Mitigation Monitoring and Reporting Plan.

Discussion/Possible Action.

Lot Line Adjustment District Shop Location. Continued Discussion/Possible Action.

River Access Steering Committee. Discussion/Possible Action.

District Truck - 2004 Toyota Tacoma Bid Results. Discussion/Possible Action.

Appoint Grant Commiittee. Discussion/Possible Action.

Appoint LAFCO Oversight Committee. Discussion/Possible Action,

District Policy 2140 Receiving/Depositing Remittances — Discussion/Possible Action.

District Policy 2145 Records Retention — Discussion/Possible Action.

PR O An




District Policy 2155 Debt Management — Discussion/Possible Action.
District Policy 2160 Internal Controls — Discussion/Possible Action.
District Policy 4200 Board Actions and Decisions, Discussion/Possible Action.
. District Policy 4205 Board Meeting Agenda. Discussion/Possible Action.
District Policy 4210 Board Meeting Conduct — Discussion/Possible Action.
District Policy 4215 Brown Act Compliance — Open Meeting Requirements. Discussion/Possible
Action.
District Policy 4220 Minutes of Board Meeting. Discussion/Possible Action.
District Policy 4225 Review of Administrative Decisions. Discussion/Possible Action,

o B g e

LT

10. BOARD OF DIRECTORS COMMENTS/REPORTS: Discussion Only.
A. Capital Tmprovements and general repairs necessary at the District. Continued Item.

11. COMMITTEE COMMENTS/REPORTS: Continued Item.
a. Standby Fee Determination Committee. Discussion/Possible Action.
b. Town Hall Improvement Committee. Discussion/Possible Action.
c. Solar Panel Committee. Discussion/Possible Action.
d. Water Rights Committee. Discussion/Possible Action.

12. FUTURE AGENDA TOPICS: This is an opportunity for Board Members and District Staff to request
matters to be placed on upcoming agendas.

13. ADJOURNMENT - The next Regular Meeting — April 14, 2018 at 5:30 p.m.

A




AGENDA ITEM BA

RIVER. PINES PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT
REGULAR MINUTES

Wednesday, February 21, 2018
ACTION MINUTES

1. CALL TO ORDER: The meeting was called to order by Chairman Miller at 5:30 p.m.
2. ROLL CALL: k.

Director Richard Miller Candi Bingham, General Manager

Director Anita Ebbinghausen Gisele Wurzburger, Board Clerk
Director Mark Etter
Director Patrick Henry

Director Rosco Raymond

3. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: Chairman Miller led the Pledge of Allegiance.

4. AGENDA: _
General Manager Bingham requested two items be added for consideration because these items were received
after the posting of the agenda. :

v. District Truck - 2004 Toyota Tacoma Bid Results. Discussion/Possible Action.
w. Appointment of LAFCO Liaison. Discussion/Possible Action.

Rene Walden-Qualls requested k. District Policy 1020 - Public Request for Continuance be moved to the first
item of discussion on the Board Matters.

Motion by Board Member Henry, seconded by Board Member Etter, and carried by a5 to 0
vote to approve the Regular Agenda dated February 21, 2018 as amended. Motion passed by the
following vote:

AYES: Ebbinghausen, Etter, Henry, Miller, Raymond
NOES: None
ABSTAIN: None
ABSENT: None

3. PUBLIC COMMENT FOR MATTERS NOT ON THE AGENDA:
Chairman Miller reiterated how the Board meetings would be conducted. He explained proper meeting
etiquette and that disruptive behavior would not be tolerated and citizens may be asked to leave. He stated

there is a three (3) minute limit per topic and any individual may offer any comment during the public
comment period.

Rene Walden-Qualls clarified her statement regarding the Expenditure Report on the December 13, 2017 and
requested they be amended as follows: “Board Member Walden-Qualls reminded the Board that the

Approved




District’s Auditor requires and set forth in the 2013 Audit that the Expenditure Report to be monitored
by a responsible official Board Member who is not a check signer for the District.”

Dennis Hook, was present to request an update on the lot line adjustment. General Manager Bingham reported
that item was on the agenda for discussion under 9¢. Lot Line Adjustment District Shop Location.

Mary Pongratz inquired what did the Board vote on at the February 7, 2018 meeting because the public was
not informed. General Manager Bingham explained it was a Special Meeting that by the California Brown
Act only requires a 24-hour notice. She stated the minutes for that meeting have not been drafted for approval
or posting on the website.

Nancy Endy stated the February 7, 2018 Agenda was not on the website.

Chairman Miller reiterated the Special Meeting Agenda was posted 24 hours and read the items on that
agenda into the record:

a. Resolution No. 2018-01 — Authorizing the District General Manager to Sign and File a
Financial Assistance Application for a Financing Agreement for the U.S.D.A. for River Pines
Water Rehabilitation Construction Project.

b. Resolution No. 2018-02 — Authorizing the Board of Director to File for a Municipality Grant
from Lowes Give Foundation for Town Hall Building Improvements.

Mary Pongratz inquired why the District needed a LAFCO liaison. Chairman Miller reported this item is on
the agenda for discussion und 9w.

Nancy Endy requested the District ask LAFCO to make a full presentation of their agency’s dealing with the
District so that there is transparency.

Chairman Miller stated there is a “committee signup sheet” being presented. He requested citizens volunteer
to serve on the numerous committees being proposed by the public.

6. MINUTES: Discussion/ Approval.
A. January 10, 2018 Regular Meeting.

Rene Walden-Qualls stated she wanted to clarify her statement regarding the Expenditure Report on the
December 13, 2017 Minutes.

Board Clerk Wurzburger stated Rene Walden-Qualls’ request was noted and the minutes would be amended.
She reiterated Ms. Walden-Qualls’ request was discussed during Item 5. PUBLIC COMMENT FOR
MATTERS NOT ON THE AGENDA and no further discussion was necessary.

Motion by Board Member Etter, seconded by Vice-Chairman Raymond, and carried by a 5

to 0 vote to approve the Minutes dated January 10, 2018. Motion passed by the following
vote:

AYES: Ebbinghausen, Etter, Henry, Miller, Raymond
NOES: None
ABSTAIN: None
ABSENT: None

Page 2 0f 12



7. CONSENT ITEMS:
a. Monthly Financial Statements - Period Ending January 31, 2018.
b. Expenditure Report — Submitted Check Approval through January 31, 2018.
¢. Resolution Closing State Responsibility Area Fire Prevention Fund — SRAFPF Grant.

Chairman Miller asked Board Clerk Wurzburger if this item could be approved with one vote. Board Clerk
Wurzburger stated any item under the Consent Items can be pulled for additional discussion but typically
these items are approved by one vote.

Motion by Board Member Etter, seconded by Vice-Chairman Raymond, and carried by a 5
to 0 vote to approve the Consent Items. Motion passed by the following vote:

AYES: Ebbinghausen, Etter, Henry, Miller, Raymond
NOES: None
ABSTAIN: None
ABSENT: None

8. MONTHLY OPERATIONS REPORT: Discussion. Any matter requiring action will be placed on an
upcoming agenda for consideration.

A. Monthly Operations Report.
The report included updates from AWA staff, construction, wastewater and water — see report for complete
details. -

December Water Production/Sold Information:

Well 2 - 388,400 gallons Total Produced — 826,262 gallons
Well 3R - 415,500 gallons  Total Sold — 609,180 gallons
Well 6R - 22,362 gallons Total Lost - 26%

November Wastewater Production:
Influent flow: 729,000 gallons Effluent 341,600 gallons

Chairman Miller opened the public discussion. The following individuals spoke regarding the Monthly
Operations Report: Several members of the public (did not sign in), Rene Walden-Qualls, Cathy Landgraf,
Nancy Endy and Hal Jones. Hearing no further comments from the public, Chairman Miller closed the
public discussion.

B. Monthly General Manager Report.
The Monthly General Manager Report included updates from the General Manager — see report for complete
details.

Gabriel Stewart, Rocky Ridge Wireless, stated he received the keys to the storage building holding their
equipment.

Cathy Landgraf thanked Vice-Chairman Raymond for donating the new chairs to the District.

Chairman Miller opened the public discussion. Hearing no further comments from the public, Chairman
Miller closed the public discussion.

Paoce 3 0f 12



9. BOARD MATTERS: Discussion / Action / Direction to Staff.

k. District Policy 1020 — Public Request for Continuance. Discussion/Possible Action.

General Manager Bingham reported Rene Walden-Qualls requested this item be continued for further
discussion.

Chairman Miller opened the public discussion. Rene Walden-Qualls’ request this policy be revised. Hearing
no further comments from the public, Chairman Miller closed the public discussion.

Chairman Miller stated policy was approved at the last meeting and no action was taken on this item.

a. Resolution LAIF Name Change. Discussion/Possible Action. :
General Manager Bingham provided the Resolution 2018-03 Authoring Investment of Monies in the Local
Agency Investment Fund (LAIF) Name Change. :

Chairman Miller opened the public discussion. Hearing no comments from the public, Chairman Miller
closed the public discussion. T

Motion by Board Member Etter, seconded by Vice-Chairman Raymond, and carried by a 5
to 0 vote to approve Resolution 2018-03 Authoring Investment of Monies in the Local
Agency Investment Fund (LAIF). Motion passed by the following vote:

AYES: Ebbinghausen, Etter, Henry, Miller, Raymond -
NOES: None
ABSTAIN: None
ABSENT: None

b. Approve District 2016/2017 Audit. Discussion/Possible Action.
General Manager Bingham provided the District 2016/2017 Audit.

Chairman Miller opened the public discussion. Hearing no comments from the public, Chairman Miller
closed the public discussion.

Motion by Board Member Etter, seconded by Board Member Henry, and carried by a 5 to 0
vote to approve District 2016/2017 Audit. Motion passed by the following vote:

AYES: Ebbinghausen, Etter, Henry, Miller, Raymond
NOES: None
ABSTAIN: None
ABSENT: None

¢. Lot Line Adjustment District Shop Location. Discussion/Possible Action.
General Manager Bingham provided a copy of CTA Engineering & Surveying Agreement for Professional

Services to prepare and process easements, boundary line adjustments and related document for the River
Pines Public Utility District.

Vice-Chairman Raymond reported the Amador County Surveyor’s Office stated this Lot Line Adjustment had
not been submitted to their office by Toma. He stated he has not been able to talk to Toma on this matter.
Chairman Miller reported he also found that the survey had not been completed and/or recorded.

Page 4 of 12



General Manager Bingham reported the District paid Toma approximately $2,700 to provide the survey to
complete this lot line adjustment.

Chairman Miller opened the public discussion. Dennis Hook, and Cathy Landgraf stated she believes Toma
billed the District for completion of this survey and recordation and staff should verify what services Toma
was paid to date and that they should complete the job. Hearing no further comments from the public,
Chairman Miller closed the public discussion.

Chairman Miller and Vice-Chairman Raymond stated they would research this matter.
No action was taken on this item and was continued to the next meeting.

d. Approve Environmental Document Filing Fee to California Department of Fish and Game for
Notice of Completion for Mitigated Negative Declaration in the amount of $2,330.75.
Discussion/Possible Action.

General Manager Bingham provided the RPPUD Water System Improvement Project DWSRF Project No.

0310006-002P Environmental Document Filing Fee to California Department of Fish and Game for Notice of

Completion for Mitigated Negative Declaration in the amount of $2,330.75.

Chairman Miller opened the public discussion. Nancy Endy requested a copy of the document. Hearing no
further comments from the public, Chairman Miller closed the public discussion.

General Manager Bingham reported the original copy of the Mitigated Negative Declaration for the RPPUD
Water System Improvement Project DWSRF Project No. 0310006-002P can be reviewed at the office.

Motion by Board Member Etter, seconded by Board Member Ebbinghausen, and carried
by a 5 to 0 vote to approve Environmental Document Filing Fee to California Department of
Fish and Game for Notice of Completion for Mitigated Negative Declaration in the amount
0f $2,330.75. Motion passed by the following vote:

AYES: Ebbinghausen, Etter, Henry, Miller, Raymond
NOES: None
ABSTAIN: None
ABSENT: None

e. Standby Fee Determination. Discussion/Possible Action.

General Manager Bingham provided a copy of 1.05.100 Charges for Facility Standby Accounts which states:
“In order to provide for future development of undeveloped parcels a “Standby Fee” shall be assessed on all
parcels within the District boundaries to which water is made available for any purpose by the District
pursuant to the District Rate Schedule.”

General Manager provided a brief history of standby fees since 2011 and reported these funds are held in a
separate trust account. Prior to 201 1the standby fees were placed in the General Fund and funds were used to
operate the District as deemed necessary by the District Board.

Chairman Miller opened the public discussion. Several members of the public (did not sign in) spoke

regarding standby fees. Hearing no further comments from the public, Chairman Miller closed the public
discussion.

Page 5 0f 12



After considerable discussion the Board determined a Standby Fee Determination Committee should be
appointed and this item be agendized on future agendas until a determination can be submitted for Board
consideration,

Motion by Chairman Miller, seconded by Board Member Etter, and carried by a 5 to 0 vote
to appoint Board Member Henry, Vice-Chairman Raymond, Anne Schieding, Hal Jones
and Steve Pongratz on the Standby Fee Determination Committee. Motion passed by the
following vote:

AYES: Ebbinghausen, Etter, Henry, Miller, Raymond
NOES: None
ABSTAIN: None
ABSENT: None

f. Recreation Grant River Access. Discussion/Possible Action.
General Manager Bingham provided a copy of Board Member Raymond’s recommendation that the District
participation in anything “Recreation” related must get LAFCO approval.

Vice-Chairman Raymond reported Amador Water Agency staff notified the District that they were having
problem getting to the creek to access the grinders on River Trail.

General Manager Bingham stated it has been determined this project cannot be considered a Recreation Grant.
There is a minimum cost of $500 for the application to LAFCO. If a LAFCO application is not completed the
District would have to pay for the whole project.

Chairman Miller opened the public discussion. The following individuals spoke regarding the Recreation
Grant River Access: Nancy Endy, Steve Pongratz and Betsy Miller. Hearing no further comments from the
public, Chairman Miller closed the public discussion.

After considerable discussion the Board determined to agendized and item on the next agenda to appoint a
Recreation Grant River Access Committee.

No action was taken on this item and was continued to the next meeting.

g. Town Hall Improvement Committee. Discussion/Possible Action.

General Manager Bingham reported the Town Hall floor is in great need to be replaced and requested the
Board appoint a Town Hall Improvement Committee.

Vice-Chairman Raymond reported he was working the floor replacement through a Lowes grant.

Chairman Miller opened the public discussion. The following individual spoke regarding the Town Hall
Improvement Committee: Several members of the public (did not sign in) and Karla Christensen. Hearing

no further comments from the public, Chairman Miller closed the public discussion.

After considerable discussion the Board determined a Town Hall Improvement Committee be appointed and
this item be agendized on future agendas until a determination can be submitted for Board consideration.

Motion by Chairman Miller, seconded by Board Member Henry, and carried by a 5 to 0 vote to
appoint Vice-Chairman Raymond, Board Member Etter, Serenity Nelson, Karla Christensen

Page 6 of 12



and Nancy Endy on the Town Hall Improvement Committee. Motion passed by the following
vote:

AYES: Ebbinghausen, Etter, Henry, Miller, Raymond
NOES: None
ABSTAIN: None
ABSENT: None

h. Appoint Solar Panel Committee. Discussion/Possible Action.

Vice-Chairman Raymond reported he had contacted two solar companies regarding installation of solar panels
that could greatly reduce the cost of running the District’s operations and possibly create funds for the
District.

Chairman Miller opened the public discussion. Nancy Endy spoke regarding Solar Panels. Hearing no further
comments from the public, Chairman Miller closed the public discussion.

After considerable discussion the Board determined a Solar Panel Committee be appointed and this item be
agendized on future agendas until a determination can be submitted for Board consideration.

Motion by Board Member Henry, seconded by Chairman Miller, and carried by a 5 to 0 vote to
appoint Vice-Chairman Raymond, Director Henry, Serenity Nelson, and Nancy Endy to serve
on the Solar Panel Committee. Motion passed by the following vote:

AYES: Ebbinghausen, Etter, Henry, Miller, Raymond
NOES: None
ABSTAIN: None
ABSENT: None

i. Appoint Water Rights Committee. Discussion/Possible Action.

General Manager reported the District currently holds three (3) water rights permits. The District’s slow sand
filter used to draw water from the Consumes River and would go into the distribution system. 2007 was the
last time water was used from the Consumes. The State no longer permits the District to use the Slow Sand
Filter, stating exuberant cost and no measuring device in the River. If the District does not figure a way to use
their current water rights, then there is a high chance that they will lose them. The Water Rights Permit states
that water cannot be diverted and stored. The District needs to fi gure out how to divert and use without

storing. All plans must be approved by the State before anything will be permitted. Also, must permit before
diversion takes place.

Chairman Miller opened the public discussion. Betsy Miller spoke regarding Water Rights Committee.
Hearing no further comments from the public, Chairman Miller closed the public discussion.

After considerable discussion the Board determined a Water Rights Committee be appointed and this item be
agendized on future agendas until a determination can be submitted for Board consideration.

Motion by Board Member Etter, seconded by Chairman Miller, and carried by a 5 to 0 vote to
appoint Vice-Chairman Raymond, Melissa Beals, Serenity Nelson, Steve Pongratz, Nancy Endy,
Amy Walker, Jeff Ulleseit and Hal Jones to serve on the Water Rights Committee., Motion

passed by the following vote:

Pace 7 0f 12



AYES: Ebbinghausen, Etter, Henry, Miller, Raymond
NOES: None
ABSTAIN: None

ABSENT: None

j- Bylaws. Discussion/Possible Action. Discussion/Possible Action
General Manager Bingham reported there was no update for this item.

No action was taken on this item and was continued to the next meeting.
k. This item was moved to the first item of discussion on the Board Matters.

L. District Policy 1015 — Board Secretary. Discussion/Possible Action.
General Manager Bingham reported staff utilized policies from the California Special District Association and
Amador Water Agency to draft District Policy 1015. ko

Chairman Miller opened the public discussion. Hearing no comments from the public, Chairman Miller
closed the public discussion.

Motion by Board Member Henry, seconded by Board Member Etter, and carried by a 5 to 0
vote to adopt District Policy 1015. Motion passed by the following vote:

AYES: Ebbinghausen, Etter, Henry, Miller, Raymond
NOES: None
ABSTAIN: None
ABSENT: None

m. District Policy 1025 — Claims against the District. Discussion/Possible Action.

General Manager Bingham reported staff utilized policies written by attorneys from the California Special
Districts Association to draft District Policy 1025.

Chairman Miller opened the public discussion. Hearing no comments from the public, Chairman Miller
closed the public discussion.

Motion by Board Member Ebbinghausen, seconded by Vice-Chairman Raymond, and carried
by a 5 to 0 vote to adopt District Policy 1025. Motion passed by the following vote:

AYES: Ebbinghausen, Etter, Henry, Miller, Raymond
NOES: None
ABSTAIN: None
ABSENT: None

n. District Policy 1040 — Correspondence to the Board. Discussion/Possible Action.

General Manager Bingham reported staff utilized policies written by attorneys from the California Special
District Association to draft District Policy 1040.

Chairman Miller opened the public discussion. Hearing no comments from the public, Chairman Miller
closed the public discussion.

Page 8 of 12



Motion by Vice-Chairman Raymond, seconded by Board Member Ebbinghausen, and carried
by a S to 0 vote to adopt District Policy 1040. Motion passed by the following vote:

AYES: Ebbinghausen, Etter, Henry, Miller, Raymond
NOES: None
ABSTAIN: None
ABSENT: None

o. District Policy 1045 — Legal Counsel and Auditor. Discussion/Possible Action.
General Manager Bingham reported staff utilized policies written by attorneys from the California Special
District Association to draft District Policy 1045.

Chairman Miller opened the public discussion. Hearing no comments from the public, Chairman Miller
closed the public discussion.

Motion by Board Member Etter, seconded by Vice-Chairman Raymond, and.carried bya5to0
vote to adopt District Policy 1045. Motion passed by the following vote:

AYES: Ebbinghausen, Etter, Henry, Miller, Raymond
NOES: None
ABSTAIN: None
ABSENT: None

p. District Policy 1050 — Overview of the General Manager’s Role. Discussion/Possible Action.
General Manager Bingham reported staff utilized policies written by attorneys from the California Special
District Association to draft District Policy 1050.

Chairman Miller opened the public discussion, Hearing no comments from the public, Chairman Miller
closed the public discussion.

Motion by Board Member Miller, seconded by Board Member Henry, and carried by a § to 0
vote to adopt District Policy 1050. Motion passed by the following vote:

AYES: Ebbinghausen, Etter, Henry, Miller, Raymond
NOES: None
ABSTAIN: None
ABSENT: None

q. District Policy 2110 — Budget Preparation. Discussion/Possible Action.
General Manager Bingham reported staff utilized policies written by attorneys from the California Special
District Association to draft District Policy 2110.

Chairman Miller opened the public discussion. Hearing no comments from the public, Chairman Milier
closed the public discussion.

Motion by Board Member Henry, seconded by Vice-Chairman Raymond, and carried byaS5to
0 vote to adopt District Policy 2110. Motion passed by the following vote:

Pace Q of 12



AYES: Ebbinghausen, Etter, Henry, Miller, Raymond
NOES: None
ABSTAIN: None
ABSENT: None

r. District Policy 2115 — Credit Card Use. Discussion/Possible Action.
General Manager Bingham reported staff utilized policies written by attorneys from the California Special
District Association to draft District Policy 2115.

Chairman Miller opened the public discussion. Hearing no comments from the public, Chairman Miller
closed the public discussion. :

Motion by Board Member Henry, seconded by Board Member Etter, and carried byaSto0
vote to adopt District Policy 2115. Motion passed by the following vote:

AYES: Ebbinghausen, Etter, Henry, Miller, Raymond
NOES: None
ABSTAIN: None
ABSENT: None

s. District Policy 2120 — Employment of Outside Contractors and Consultants. Discussion/Possible
Action. ;

General Manager Bingham reported staff utilized policies written by attorneys from the California Special

District Association to draft District Policy 2120.

Chairman Miller opened the public discussion. Hearing no comments from the public, Chairman Miller
closed the public discussion.

Motion by Vice-Chairman Raymond, seconded by Board Member Ebbinghausen, and carried
by a 5 to 0 vote to adopt District Policy 2120. Motion passed by the following vote:

AYES: Ebbinghausen, Etter, Henry, Miller, Raymond
NOES: None
ABSTAIN: None
ABSENT: None

t.  District Policy 2125 — Expense Authorization. Discussion/Possible Action.
General Manager Bingham reported staff utilized policies written by attorneys from the California Special
District Association to draft District Policy 2125.

Chairman Miller opened the public discussion. Hearing no comments from the public, Chairman Miller
closed the public discussion.

Motion by Chairman Miller, seconded by Board Member Etter, and carried by a 5 to 0 vote to
adopt District Policy 2125. Motion passed by the following vote:

AYES: Ebbinghausen, Etter, Henry, Miller, Raymond

Page 10 0of 12



NOES: None
ABSTAIN: None
ABSENT: None

u. District Policy 2135 — Purchasing. Discussion/Possible Action.
General Manager Bingham reported staff utilized policies written by attorneys from the California Special
District Association to draft District Policy 2135.

Chairman Miller opened the public discussion. Hearing no comments from the public, Chairman Miller
closed the public discussion.

Motion by Board Member Etter, seconded by Vice-Chairman .Raymond, and carried by a 5 to 0
vote to adopt District Policy 2135. Motion passed by the following vote:

AYES: Ebbinghausen, Etter, Henry, Miller, Raymond
NOES: None
ABSTAIN: None
ABSENT: None

v. District Truck - 2002 Toyota Tacoma Bid Results. Discussion/Possible Action.
General Manager Bingham reported a bid in the amount of $1337.00 was received which was less than the
starting bid amount. Board Member Etter reported he knows of two more bids.

Chairman Miller opened the public discussion. Hearing no comment from the public, Chairman Miller closed
the public discussion.

No action was taken on this item and was continued to the next meeting.

w. Appointment of LAFCO Liaison. Discussion/Possible Action.

Vice-Chairman Raymond reported LAFCO has requested the District submit a Resolution recognizing him as
the LAFCO liaison.

Chairman Miller opened the public discussion. Hearing no comments from the public, Chairman Miller
closed the public discussion.

Motion by Board Member Ebbinghausen, seconded by Chairman Miller, and carried by a 5 to 0
vote to approve a Resolution recognizing Vice-Chairman as the River Pines Public Utility
LAFCO liaison. Motion passed by the following vote:

AYES: Ebbinghausen, Etter, Henry, Miller, Raymond
NOES: None
ABSTAIN: None
ABSENT: None

11. BOARD OF DIRECTORS COMMENTS/REPORTS: Discussion Only.
A. Capital Improvements and general repairs necessary at the District.

Pace 11 of 12



12. COMMITTEE COMMENTS/REPORTS: Continued Item.
13. FUTURE AGENDA TOPICS:

District Truck - 2002 Toyota Tacoma Bid Results.
Bylaws.

Recreation Grant River Access Committee.
Appoint Community River Cleanup.

Appoint Grant Oversight Committee.

Appoint LAFCO Oversight Committee.

Appoint Water Grant Committee.

mrme e T

14. ADJOURNMENT: The meeting adjourned at 8:16 p.m.

Respectively submitted,
Gisele Wurzburger, Board Clerk

Page 12 of 12



River Pines Public Utility District

Profit & Loss by Class

AGENDA ITEM 7A

February 2018
Sewer Water TOTAL
Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
Base Fee Income
Sewer 10,848.28 0.00 10,848.28
Stanby 360.00 360.00 720.00
Voluntary Lock-Off 140.00 140.00 280.00
Water 0.00 12,043.18 12,043.18
Total Base Fee Income 11,348.28 12,543.18 23,891.46
Interest Income 0.82 1.32 2.14
Variable Income
Late Fees 173.27 206.22 379.49
Water - Usage 0.00 1,653.78 1,653.78
Total Variable Income 173.27 1,860.00 2,033.27
Total Income 11,522.37 14,404.50 25,926.87
Gross Profit 11,529.87 14,404.50 25,926.87
Expense
Board Members
Stipends 187.50 187.50 375.00
Total Board Members 187.50 187.50 375.00
Contracted Expenses
Board Clerk 150.00 150.00 300.00
Manager 2,416.66 2,416.68 4,833.34
Total Contracted Expenses 2,566.66 2,566.68 5,133.34
Sewer Expenses
Alarm Monitoring 700.00 0.00 700.00
Amador Water - After Hour Cover 253.00 0.00 253.00
Amador Water - Routine Service 1,627.44 0.00 1,627.44
Amador Water Agency-State Repor 61.79 0.00 61.79
Amador Water Agency - Electric 147.90 0.00 147.90
Electricity - Sewer 2,222.72 0.00 222272
Permit/Fees 25.00 0.00 25.00
Sewer - Parts/Supplies 48.85 0.00 48.85
Telephone - Sewer 84.53 0.00 84.53
Testing - Sewer 136.00 0.00 136.00
Total Sewer Expenses 5,307.23 0.00 5,307.23
Town Hall Expenses
Janitorial 120.00 120.00 240.00
Total Town Hall Expenses 120.00 120.00 240.00
Water Expenses
Alarm Monitoring 0.00 300.00 300.00
Amador Water - After Hour Cover 0.00 601.08 601.08
Amador Water Agency-Electrical 0.00 538.09 538.09
Amador Water Agency-Meter Read 0.00 596.51 596.51
Amador Water Agency-Routine 0.00 1,736.40 1,736.40
Amador Water Agency-State Repor 0.00 123.58 123.58
Amador Water Agency - Engineer 0.00 1,168.25 1,168.25
Amador Water Agency - Repairs 0.00 835.57 835.57
Electricty - Water 0.00 1,443.39 1,443.39
Supplies 0.00 565.59 565.59
Telephone - Water 0.00 86.36 86.36
Water Testing 0.00 510.00 510.00
Total Water Expenses 0.00 8,504.82 8,504.82
64800 - Office Expenses
Software 17.88 17.90 35.78

Page 1



River Pines Public Utility District
Profit & Loss by Class

February 2018
Sewer Water TOTAL
Website Service 25.00 25.00 50.00
Total 64900 - Office Expenses 42.88 42.90 85.78
66700 - Professional Fees
Security Service/Maintenance 140.00 140.00 280.00
Total 66700 - Professional Fees 140.00 140.00 280.00
68600 - Utilities
Disposal 40.81 40.81 81.62
Electricity - Office 0.00 28.81 28.81
Electricity - Town Hall 28.81 0.00 28.81
Electricty - Street Lights 38.51 38.51 77.02
Total 68600 - Utilities 108.13 108.13 216.26
Total Expense 8,472.40 11,670.03 20,142.43
Net Ordinary Income 3,049.97 2,734.47 5,784.44
Other Income/Expense
Other Income
Wireless Site Lease 250.00 250.00 500.00
Total Other Income 250.00 250.00 500.00
Net Other Income 250.00 250.00 500.00
Net Income 3,299.97 2,984.47 6,284.44

Page 2



River Pines Public Utility District

Balance Sheet
As of February 28, 2018

Feb 28, 18
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
Bank Accounts
El Dorado Checking 26,146.30
El Dorado Checking-5866 SRAFPF 0.46
El Dorado Checking - 3101 Laif 813.14
El Dorado Savings-9447 Capital 2,940.00
El Dorado Savings - Deposits 32,787.46
El Dorado Savings - DWSRF 7714 12.54
Total Bank Accounts 62,699.90
California Bank & Trust - Water 14,414.20
Change Till 75.00
LAIF Investment Fund - Sewer 297,620.41
Total Checking/Savings 374,809.51
Accounts Receivable
11000 - Accounts Receivable 72,971.99
11200 - Allowance for Doubtful Accounts -37,000.00
Total Accounts Receivable 35,971.99
Other Current Assets
12000 - Undeposited Funds -3,620.48
Total Other Current Assets -3,620.48
Total Current Assets 407,161.02
Fixed Assets
Accumulated Depreciation -1,056,880.00
Fixed Assets
Building - Sewer 5,789.94
Building - Water 80,441.78
Equipment - Sewer 42 219.85
Equipment - Water 104,650.92
Land - Sewer 1,852.12
Land - Water 13,310.51
Office Equipment - Sewer 4,676.99
Office Equipment - Water 5,115.26
System - Sewer 603,941.83
System - Water 792,643.61
Total Fixed Assets 1,654,742.81
Work In Progress - DWSRF 165,748.28
Total Fixed Assets 763,611.09
Other Assets
Utility Encroachment - Deposit 828.18
Total Other Assets 828.18
TOTAL ASSETS 1,171,600.29
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
20000 - Accounts Payable 2,083.33
Total Accounts Payable 2,083.33
Other Current Liabilities
Payroll Taxes -5,361.90

Page 1



River Pines Public Utility District
Balance Sheet

As of February 28, 2018
Feb 28, 18

Security Deposits - 50/50 W/S 3,733.15

Total Other Current Liabilities -1,628.75

Total Current Liabilities 454.58
Long Term Liabilities

Bank & Trust - Water 76,000.00

Deferred Grant Income 165,749.00

Total Long Term Liabilities 241,749.00

Total Liabilities 242 203.58

Equity

32000 - Retained Earnings 925,425.63

Net Income 3,971.08

Total Equity 929,396.71

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 1,171,600.29

Page 2



| abey

BL'L29'0E  86/07 ysodaq 2102/22/20 nsodsq
Lz'e6e'oe 187422 ysodag 8102/22/Z0 ysodag
0¥'G29'6Z  Sogoe Jisodsq 81L02/2z/z0 usodag
SE02E'6Z  trizL ysodsg 8102/22/20 Jisodaq
L6TEL'6Z  00°0EL usodag 8L0Z/LE/20 usodsg
LB'ZI0'6Z  B6Pi- aremyog d4ad aqopy ue 8L02/12/20 be=Tilg)
06'2/0'62  9.'¢0L's Jisodaq 8102/12/20 nsodsg
vl vis'ez 00°6.- 810¢ Meniged - pusdng puoluiey Ajooy L9621 810Z/12/20 ¥o8yg- jud
Y1602 00°G2- 810z Aeniged - pusdng 18N pleyory 09621 8L02/12/20 Ho8yD- Jwd
vlvel've  zo'is- 2-290+9089¢/ SIYBI7 198 - 390y 65621 810Z/12120 308y g- Juid
9l'L0z'vz  00'G.- 810z Menigad - puadyg Kusy youmeq 8562} 8L0Z/12/Z0 %08y Y- Juid
91'9/.Z'%z  00°g.- 810z Ateniga - puedng Japg sep 18621 2L02/1.2/20 309YD- jug
91'LGE'PZ  00°00E- 810z Aeniga - yiaj preog 1eBingzinpp 7 ajesio 9g6zlL 8102/12/20 ¥8YD- Juid
oL'159'vz  00°g9b9- Bunsa 1 Jamageiepn Aienuer souag AlojesogeT elusoyen 56621 8102/12/20 ¥8yo- Jwd g
91'/6Z'SZ  00°068- 6¥.¥9Z0E01 18N11, R yueg eiulojjes ¥S6Z ) 8LozZ/LE/20 3o8YD- Juid g
91/8L'9z  00'6.- 810z Alenige - puadig ussneyBuiqqs ejiuy £9621 81L0z/12/z0 X994~ Juid g
91292'92 00 0Fz- 810z Areniga - Buiues|) |y umo| Zapueuiay eoljabuy FATTAN 8102/12/Z0 ¥oayo- juid [ig
91'205'9z 6402 s|lews jomsig sa2Jues 2jboog Yo 8102/02/20 308y
S6'225'9Z  00°0g- ajisgapy luswhodaq reybiq ye 8102/02/20 Joeyg
§6'2/8'92  zZ0/zE'Z ¥sodag 8102/9L/Z0 ysodag
€6GPZ'6L SO LbE ysodag 8L0Z/ELIZ0 ysodaq
88'P06'8L  J99lt'z- 810z Aenige 1oj seainieg weyburg jpuen ue 8102/ /20 petlie!
SSIZELZ  9Z'SEL yscdag 810Z/Z1/Z0 ysodag
62981l  ££'66E Jisodag 81.02/80/Z0 ysodeq
96'982°0Z €5 Lip'. ysodsg 8102/80/20 usodaqg
EPGLE'EL  goGHz ysodeq 8102//0/Z0 lIsodaq
8.'690'¢L e gAAN ysodag 8102/£0/20 ysodsq
vZLyE'ZL 68201 r-6¥5¥8Z.GEE ol - 389d Ls62L 2102/20/20 308y~ Jwid |Iig
€L'GSE'EL  zlzzz'z- §-z0090812./8 lomag - 394 06621 8102/40/20 Py~ Jwd (g
S8'2/5'GL Z9'46- Z-2£02568629 I[BH UMo /2210 - 3994 67621 81.02/20/20 %o8UD- Jwd g
Ly'GE9'GL  9e'gg- 022 LL0P-SPE B0Z 1slep - 1)y 86zl 8102/20/20 A8y~ Jud g
€9°12.'GL  05'580't- Z-LE1¥9685h2 Z lelep - 399 d Ly6ZL 8102/20/20 ¥oayo- jud g
€€462'9L 0008z suonnjog 1 uojssipy 9r6ZL 810Z/,0/20 HBUY- Jud g
€E°LE0'2L  00°000°L- 810z Atenuer Joj aoiuag ‘I'd ‘Hemsis juaig Gh6ZL 81.02/20/20 Ho9YD- i |ig
€€°2€0'8L £5°p8- 6 10/ ¥86E-SPz 60z lomesg - 191y Y76z 8102/20/Z0 329y~ ud |lig
98°lZl'8L  SOpOg'g- 8L00g fouaby sajepn topeiy N rA) 8102/.0/20 H08YD- Jwd
L6'GZ¥'92  00'ge- Spuod Jamag je ssaippe ioj uoeayddy  eg Buifening funog Jopewy ZveeL 8102/40/20 308y Jud g
LB0SP'92  z9'Lg- GiLL '0u| 'seolnleg s)sep) seoy 162} 8102/£0/20 HaYD-Jud [Ig
€6'2€6'9Z  9g9¢cel Isodag 2102/90/20 usodaq
19'86€'92 9.0 ysodeg 8102/20/20 ysodag
L6'/BE'9Z  0€'L69 ysodag 81.02/20/20 Iisedag
L9'904'sz  zz'ezl ysodseg 2102/L0/20 ysodag
6£'€85'5Z  00'g- Spund jusioling-UoN ioj e84 yueg  uuesp ‘|| ‘BHBAA ‘SWeIliIpA 62069 81L0Z/LE/LO 20l0AU|
6£885'62 (00’5 "SPUN4 JuBDIUNG-UON Io} 934 yueg - KLY TRV 62069 81L02/L€/L0 3010AU|
6€'€65'sZ  8L09- 308D pauiniay BRPAA 'SLUBIHAA 6,069 8L0Z/LE/LO 8ol0AU|
LL°€89'GZ  G/4c- HOBUD pauImay  uuBar W I ‘eReAA ‘SLEliAn 62069 8L02/Le/L0 aoloAu|
gg'LiL'ss 90 Isaleqy| 8L0Z/1E/L0 isodag
88°0LL'6Z Bupjoeyg opesoq |3
88°0L2'sE SJUNo22Y jueg
soueeg Junowy owapy awey wnpy ajeq adAL
81L0T ‘8z lienuga jo sy

sbunasiy pseog-podsyyoinp JUNo29IY

€2 W3l vaNgoy 1S AN 2qng seulyg Jeary



Z abed

0£'9¥L'97  zpsep
0£'9¥L'9Z  zpgep
0E9rL'9z  zpoer
0£'97L'9Z  89'zge ‘
29'€61'52 9570
90'€62'52  00'0¥6'z-
a0'ess'se L991¥'e-
EL6FL'LE  Ggzg
soueleg junowy

ysodaq
1saiajuy)
" Juslsnodw) fendeg o) sejsuer) spuny 1PUISIa Ann ol1gng seuld senry £9621
8102 yolepy 4oy ssoiniag weybuig 1puey 2962|
lisedag
owspy aweN Wiy

IviOoL

SIUN02OY yueq |ejo|

Bunioayn opeloq |3 |ejo )

8102/82/20 usodag

8102/82/20 Isodag

8102/92/20 3o8YD- jwid Iig

8102/92/20 %98yD- Jwd g

8102/£2/20 Isodag
aleqg adA}

810z ‘gz Aenigad jo sy
mm:_“_mws_ _u._mom-tonwm_xo_zd Junoosoy
sig Amn angng seuiy J9AIY



1 abey

[4: %1} 74
cg'ore
e8ore

ce'ove
2806
00°06

-
souejeg

z8°0bT
z8°0vz
z80vz
00051 -1rds- ysodag
z8'0 swoou| jsasRu] Y lamag 1sasyu
0006 “Lds- X ¥sodeq
wnowy wds 15 ssejy owapy B awepy

wny

TViOL
SIUN0OOY Yueg [Bjo]

syisodaq - sbuines opeloq (3 g101

8102/91/20 ysodaq
8L02/01/20 usodsq
81.02/80/20 ysodeq

sysodaq - sbuiaeg opeioq |3
SJUN029Y jueg

ayeq adA}

810z Areniqay
JUno29y Aq jiejaq uoljoesuel |
101s1a f1nnN 21gngd ssulg Jaary



| abey

00°0v6e'z 00°0¥6°Z VLol

00°0v6'z B 00°0¥6°2 SJUN0ODY yueg |80,

00062 - 00°0+6'2 iBide) /vpe-sbumes opesoq |3 1oL

mo.ovm.m oo.oﬁ.v_r ‘ 'NOd2Y - 0000Z lsmeg Isueil spung v ojgng seuly 1Ay 2102/92/20 g

00°0Lt't 00°04%'} "'No22Y - 0000z 1BIBM - Tysuell spuny ' olgnd saulg Jeary 81.02/92/20 ing
rended p6-sbuiaeg opesoq |3

Sjunoo2aYy jyueg
"~ eoueeg unowy ~ uds ) sse| owayy T euwep wnN  aeg adA)
8102 Aseniqoy

UN022Yy Aq j1ejoq uonoesue. 1
1181 Ann angngd seulg Jeary



| 9bey

00’0

ajue|eg junowy T dg o

V1OL
a9 T ssmp . owep T T o ‘

owayy awey wny ajeq adAL

8102 Aueniqay
Junoday Aq jiejeq uonoesueu
HISIA A1nn 211qng sauy seary



| abey

@oueeg

nds ..I_U\ ssejy oway awepn wnpn

810z Aenugoy
Juno29y Aq j1e3aq uonoesue 1
sIa Asn ongng ssuly sy



AGENDA ITEM 8A

River Pines March Dept. Report
Februa[y Water Production/Sold

Well 2: 361,300 gallons Total Produced: 795,021gallons
Well 3R: 417,400 gallons Total Sold: 543,100 gallons
Well 6R: 16,321 gallons Total Loss: 329

Operations Manager-

* Developed requested budget items for Water, Wastewater, and Distribution System
O&M and provided to the PUD General Manager

Regulatory Compliance Specialist-

*  Completed February monthly reporting for water and wastewater. Including No Spill
Report to CIWQs.

Wastewater-

* Influent flow: 831,000 gallons. Effluent Discharged: 36,900 gallons. Couldn't irrigate
more due to weather.

All samples completed

Calibration on influent and effluent meters completed. Meters reading accurately.

* Completed more work on shed

* Sprayed access road and weed-eated.

Water-

* Investigate, troubleshoot, and correct problem with turbidimeter at Well 6R.

* Repair failed 3 way valve on chlorine pump at well 2R, .

* Replace broken tubing compression fitting on discharge of chlorine pump at well 2R.

* Continued work to install blow off on 2” main to WWTP.

* Identified that the auto dialer at Slate Creek had been switched to the “OFF” position
which didn’t allow it to call out.

Staying up to date on weekly, bi-weekly, monthly sampling, and quarterly sampling.

Electrical-

* Worked on New Circle Tank plans

Prepared by: Andrea Hinton, Regulatory Specialist

Reviewed by: Damon Wyckoff, Operations Manager



RIVER PINES PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT -

22900 Canyon Ave,, PO BOX 70, River Pines, CA 95675
Phone: (209) 245-6723 Fax: (209) 245-5710 Email: RPPUD@RPPUD.org

AGENDA ITEM - 8B

GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT

For the Month of: F ebruary/March 2018

P
8.
9.
10.
11.

- Environmental Report did not include the requirements by LAFCO.

Bruce Baracco was contacted and asked to include what was requested so
that the District does not have to pay for a LAFCO Report.

. Worked on Policies — Completed another ten (10) policies — they are on

Agenda for review.

- Capital Improvement deposit was made. I transferred one year of

Voluntary Lock-Off fees into the Capital Improvement account. Going
forward, all Lock-Off fees will be directly deposited into this account.

. Circle Tank property was appraised for District purchase — appraisal

value $13,000. Property owner has agreed to accept the appraisal for
Circle Tank. Great News!

- Gathering all required documentation for USDA Grant Application.
. Working on Budget for 2018/2019 — Draft will be ready for April Board

Meeting

Weekly Bank Deposits
Monthly Service Billing
Monthly Late Notices
Monthly 48 Hour Notices
Updated Website

12.Agenda & Packets



HTY MAP

T TO SCALE

W
_ ' APN

EXISTING FENCE LINE, TYP.

|

1
} —5 vy ..V ] . 8 (V3
7 }‘, RPN Ao PR g - -_ i o 5 -
E i (D!\‘ / E! _-_—_#-._._M—.———r—-%
i b Iy o

HOUSE

A

Fi

1!W

'114~085-006
"OT 4 AGENDA ITEM 9C
© [ 37-M-10

L T

EXICTING
BUILCING

~ TAPN 014-085-007
| POR.LOT5
" 4-M-7 [ 37-M-10

PINE PARK LODGE
UNIT 2

| Ve
; 1|5
L _
g e J ./  RIVER PINES PUBLIC
L : UTILITY DISTRICT
o E 2008004884
F g
—— 78 e [
fflw  APN 014-085-005 Al
5 2 POR. LOT 5 —— :
- PINE PARK LODGE &r
= UNIT 2 1 £
Sz 4-M~7 / 37-M—10 +
= HOOK i
E 2015009191
/s e £ A i
| I | '
| 1 ; /
. . EXISTING |
g-_é,é:! “SHoP 2
| 22! |
|| z
u'{; N et e =
a4 e Trent L eE N0 TAG




AGENDA ITEM 9E

g s E E Candi Bingham <rppud@riverpinespud.org>

e, et 1::1-(

Re: Truck

Thu, Mar 8, 2018 at 6:24 AM
To: Candi Bingham <rppud@riverpinespud.org>

Good morning Candi,

Since the auction ended yesterday and | haven't been notified of any higher bids than mine, | would like to
move forward in acquiring the Toyota truck. Please let me know what you need from me? Could you call
or text my cell: thanks

-scott

[Quoted text hidden]



POLICY TITLE: ReceivingIDepositing Remittances
POLICY NUMBER: 2140 AGENDA ITEM 9H

2140.1 ltis the policy of the District that the General Manager [or designated person] shall timely receive and
deposit remittances and to ensure accountability.

2140.2 Procedures for incoming Checks:

a) General Manager [or designated person] opens mail, receiving all checks and stamping “for deposit
only".
The General Manager [or designated person] records each check in the accounting program.
General Manager [or designated person] prepares the bank deposit,
The General Manager [or designated person] deposits with bank at a minimum of once 3 week.
The General Manager [or designated person] records the deposit in the General Ledger.

La2oo

document/policy2018



POLICY TITLE: Records Retention AGENDA ITEM 9]
POLICY NUMBER: 2145 :

21451 The purpose of this policy is to: provide guidelines to staff regarding the retention or disposal of Dis-
trict records; provide for the identification, maintenance, safeguarding and disposal of records in the normal
course of business; ensure prompt and accurate retrieval of records; and, ensure compliance with legal and reg-
ulatory requirements,

2145.2 Vital and important records, regardless of recording media, are those having legal, financial; opera-
tional, or historical value to the District.

21453 The General Manager is authorized by the Board of Directors to interpret and implement this policy,
and to cause to be destroyed any or all such records, papers and documents that meet the qualifications gov-
eming the retention and disposal of records, specified below, after consuiltation with the General Counsel,

21454 Pursuant to the provisions of Government Code §§ 60200 through 60203, and the guidelines pre-
pared by the State Controller's office and the Controller's Advisory Committee for Special Districts, the following
qualifications will govern the retention and disposal of records of the District.

214541  Duplicate records, papers and documents may be destroyed at any time without Board
authorization, advice of the General Counsel, or copying to photographic or electronic media.

214542 Originals of records, papers and documents more than two years old that were prepared or
received in any manner other than pursuant to State or Federal statute may be destroyed without the
necessity of copying to photographic or electronic media except for permanent records of the District
as defined in this policy.

21454.3  Inno instances are records, papers or documents to be destroyed where there is a contin-
uing need for such records for such matters as pending litigation, special projects, etc.

214544  Records, Papers or documents which are not expressly required by law to be filed and pre-
served may be destroyed if all of the following conditions are met:

21454.4.1 The record, paper or document is photographed, micro-photographed, repro-
duced on film of a type approved for permanent photographic records by the National Bu-
reau of Standard, or copied to an approved electronic media:

214544.2  The device used to reproduce such record, paper or document on film, or re-

trieves and prints the document from the electronic media, is one which accurately repro-
duces the original thereof in all details; and,

DOCUMENT/POLICY2018



2145443 The photographs, micro-photographs, or other reproductions on film are
placed in conveniently accessible files and provisions are made for preserving, examining,
and using the same, together with documents stored via electronic media.

214545  Any accounting record except the journals and ledgers which are more than five years old
and which were prepared or received in any manner other than pursuant to State statute may be au-
thorized for destruction, provided that:

2145451 Thereis no continuing need for said record, i.e., long-term transactions, spe-
cial projects, pending litigations, ete., and;

2145452 There exists in a permanent file, an audit report or reports covering the inclu-
sive period of said record, and that:

2145453 Said audit report or reports were prepared pursuant to procedures outlined in
Government Code section 26909 and other State or Federal audit requirements, and that;

21454.54  Said audit or audits contain the expression of an unqualified opinion.
214546 Any accounting record created for a specific event or action may be destroyed upon au-
thorization five years after said event has in all respects terminated. Any source document detailed in g
register, journal, ledger or statement may be authorized for destruction five years from the end of the
fiscal period to which it applies. The following may be destroyed at any time without Board authoriza-
tion or consultation with the General Counsel:

21454.6.1 Duplicated (original-subject to aforementioned requirements).

21454.6.2 Rough drafts, notes or working papers (except audit),

2145463 Cards, listings, nonpermanent indices, other papers used for controlling work
or transitory files.

214547 All payroll and personnel records shall be retained indefinitely. Originals may upon authori-
zation be destroyed after seven years' retention, provided said records have been microfimed and
qualify for destruction section 3090.4.4, above. Payroll and personnel records include the following:

21454.7 1 Accident reports, injury claims and settlements.

2145472 Medical histories,

21454.7.3  Injury frequency charts.

21454.74  Applications, changes and terminations of employees.

2145475 Insurance records of employees.

21454.76 Time cards.

DOCUMENT/POLICY2018



21454.7.7 Classification specifications (job descriptions).

2145478 Performance evaluation forms.
21454.79 Eaming records and summaries.

21454.7.10 Retirements,

214548  Records of proceedings for the authorization of long-term debt, bonds, warrants, loans,
etc., after issuance or execution may be destroyed if microfimed as provided for in section 3090.4.4,
above. Terms and conditions of bonds warrants, and other long-term agreements should be retained
unti final payment, and thereafter may be destroyed in less than 10 years if microfimed as provided
for in section 3090.4.4, above. Paid bonds, warrant certificates and interest coupons may be destroyed
after six months if detailed payment records are kept for 10 years.

21455 Minutes of the meetings of the Board of Directors are usually retained indefinitely in their original
form. However, they may, upon the General Manager's authorization, be destroyed if they are microfilmed as
provided for in section 3090.4.4, above, Recording tapes (or other media) of Board meetings will be kept for a
period of one year from the date of the recorded mesting, after which they will be destroyed.

In €xcess of seven years unless they pertain to a project which includes a guarantee or grant and, in
that event, they shall be kept for the life of the guarantee or grant plus seven years. As-built plans for
any public facility or works shall be retained as long as said facility is in existence.

214552 Contracts should be retained for its life plus seven years. Any unaccepted bid or proposal
for the construction or installation of any building, structure or other public work which is more than two
years old may be destroyed.

21455.3 Property records, such as documents of title, shall be kept until the property is transferred
or otherwise no longer owned by the District.

DOCUMENT/POLICY2018



Appendix A
Definitions for Records Retention and Disposal Policy

1. AUTHORIZATION. Approval from the General Manager, as authorized by the District's Board of
Directors.

2. ACCOUNTING RECORDS. Include but are not limited to the following:

a,

f.

g.

SOURCE DOCUMENTS
(1) Invoices

(2) Warrants

(3)  Requisitions/Purchase Orders (attached to invoices)

(4)  Cash Receipts

(9)  Claims (attached to warrants in place of invoices)

(6)  Bank Statements

(7)  Bank Deposits

(8) Checks

9 Bils

(10) Various accounting authorizations taken from Board minutes, resolutions or contracts
JOURNALS

(1) Cash Receipts

{2)  Accounts Receivable or Payable Register

(3)  Check or Warrant (payables)

(4)  General Journal
(5)  Payroll Jounal

LEDGERS

(1) Expenditure

(2)  Revenue

(3)  Accounts Payable or Receivable Ledger
(4)  Construction

(5)  General Ledger
(6)  Assets/Depreciation

TRIAL BALANCE

STATEMENTS (Interim or Certified - Individual or All Fund)
(1)  Balance Sheet

(2)  Analysis of Changes in Available Fund Balance

(3)  Cash Receipts and Disbursements

(4)  Inventory of Fixed Assets (Purchasing)

JOURNAL ENTRIES

PAYROLL and PERSONNEL RECORDS include but are not limited to the following:

DOCUMENT/POLICY2018



(1) Accident reports, injury claims and settlements

1)
(2) Applications, changes or terminations of employees
(3) Eamings records and summaries
(4) Fidelity Bonds

(5) Gamishments

(6) Insurance records of employees

(7) Job Descriptions

(8) Medical Histories

(9) Retirements

(10) Time Cards

OTHER

(1) Inventory Records (Purchasing)

(2) Capital Asset Records (Purchasing)
(3) Depreciation Schedule

(4) Cost Accounting Records

3. LIFE. The inclusive or operational or valid dates of a document.

4. RECORD. Any paper, bound book or booklet, card, photograph, drawing, chart, blueprint, map,
tape, microfilm, or other document, issued by or received in a department, and maintained and used
as information in the conduct of its operations.

5. RECORD COPY. The District copy of a document or file,

6. RECORD SERIES. A group of records, generally filed together, and having the same reference
and retention value.

7. RECORDS CENTER. The site selected for storage of inactive records.

8. RECORDS DISPOSAL. The planning for and/or the physical operation involved in the transfer of
records to the Records Center, or the authorized destruction of records pursuant to the approved Rec-
ords Retention Schedule.

9. RECORDS RETENTION SCHEDULE. The consolidated, approved schedule list of all District rec-
ords which timetables the life and disposal of all records,

10. RETENTION CODE. Abbreviation of retention action which appears on the retention schedule.

11. VITAL RECORDS. Records which, because of the information they contain, are essential to one
or all of the following:

a. The resumption and/or continuation of operations;
b. The recreation of legal and financial status of the District, in case of a disaster:
¢.  The fulfillment of obligations to bondholders, customers, and employees.

Vital records include but are not fimited to the following [detail the records structure of the District

stating the retention time for each class of records. Those times can be drawn from the recommendations fo the

DOCUMENT/PQOLICY2018



Secretary of State (
oped with the advi

hﬂp://a{chives‘odn.sos.ca,qovflocai—aovaroqram/pdf/recordsumanaqement~8.pcff) or devel-

(1)

Agreements

(2)

Annexations and detachments

(3)

As-built drawings

(4)

Audits

(5)

Contract drawings

(6)

Customer statements

(7)

Deeds

(8)

Depreciation schedule

()

Disposal of surplus & excess prop-
erty

(10)

Disposal of scrap materials

(11)

District insurance records

(12)

District water rights

(13)

Employee accident reports, injury
claims & settlements

(14)

Employee eaming records

(15)

Employee fidelity bonds

(16)

Employee insurance records

(17)

Encroachment permits (by others)

(18)

Encroachment permits (by OWID)

(19)

Facility improvement plans

(20)

Improvement districts

(21)

Individual water rights

DOCUMENT/POLICY2018

ce of legal counsel, as there are many laws goveming records retentio I

(22)

Individual claims/settiements
(22)

Inventory

(24)

Joumnal vouchers

(25)

Ledgers

(26)

Licenses & permits (to operate)
(27)

Loans & grants

(28)

Maps

(29)

Minutes of Board meetings
(30)

Payroll register

(31)

Policies, Rules & Regulations
(32)

Purchase orders & requisitions
(33)

Restricted materials permits
(34)

Rights of ways & easements
(35)

Spray permits

(36)

Statements of Economic Interest
(37)

(38)
(39)
(40)
(41)



Appendix B
Records Retention & Storage Summary

Retention Periods
Grou
p No. Title or Description Origi- | Dupli- Office | Record Re-
nal cate Center | tainor
De-
stroy

1 Records affecting title to real property or X 2yrs. OP ES
liens thereof,

2 Records required to be kept permanently X 2yrs. OP ES
by statute.

3 Minutes, ordinances & resolutions of X 2yrs. OP ES
Board.

4 | Documents with lasting historical, adminis- X 2yrs, Op ES
trative, legal, fiscal, or research value.

5 Correspondence, operational reports and X 2yrs, 10 yrs. 12
information upon which District policy has yrs.
been established.

6 Duplicates of 5, above, when retention is X 2 yrs, 2yrs.
necessary for reference,

7 Records requiring retention for more than X 2yrs. 13 yrs. 15
five years, but no more than 15 years by yrs.
statute or administrative value.

8 Duplicates needed for administrative pur- X 2 yrs, 13 yrs. 15
poses for five to 15 years. IER

9 | Allother original District records, or instru- X 2yrs. Tyr. 3 yrs.
ments, books or papers that are consid-
ered public documents not included in
Groups 1 through 8.

10 | Duplicates and other documents not public X X 2yrs, 3yrs. 5 yrs.
records required to be maintained for ad-
ministrative purposes.

DOCUMENT/POLICY2018




L e

11

Duplicate records requiring retention for
administrative purposes such as reference
material for making up budgets, planning
and programming.

12

Reference files (copies of documents
which duplicate the record copies filed
elsewhere in the District: documents which
require no action and are non-record:
rough drafts, notes, and similar working pa-
pers accumulated in preparation of a com-
munication, study or other document, and
cards, listings, indexes and other papers
used for controlling work).

Tyr.

1yr.

13

Transitory files, including letters of trans-
mittal (when not a public record), suspense
copies when reply has been received, rou-
tine requests for information and publica-
tion, tracer letters, and other duplicate cop-
ies no longer needed.

3 mos.

mos.

14

Original documents disposable upon oc-
currence of an event or an action (i.e., au-
dit, job completion, completion of contract,
efc.) or upon obsolescence, supersession,
revocation.

2yrs.

3yrs.

S yrs,

15

Policy files and reference sets of publica-
tions.

16

Duplicates or non-record documents re-
quired for administrative needs but de-
stroyable on occurrence of an event or an
action.

OP = Original or

photographic copy.

ES = May be destroyed if stored in electronic media.

I = Indefinitely

DOCUMENT/POLICY2018




POLICY TITLE:  Debt Management
POLICY NUMBER: 2155 AGENDA ITEM 9J

This Debt Policy is intended o comply with Govemment Code Section 8855(i), and shall govem all debt issued

by the District. The District hereby recognizes that a fiscally prudent debt policy is required to:
a) Maintain the District's sound financial position,
b) Ensure the District has the flexibility to respond to changes in future service priorities, revenues, and
operating expenses,

¢) Protect the District's credit-worthiness.

d) Ensure that all debt is structured to protect current and future taxpayers, ratepayers and constituents of
the District,

€) Ensure that the District's debt is consistent with the District's planning goals and objectives and capital
improvement program or budget, as applicable,

2155.1. Purposes for Which Debt May Be Issued

218511 Long-Term Debt. Long-term debt may be issued to finance the construction, acquisition, and
rehabilitation of capital improvements and facilities, equipment and land to be owned and operated by the
District. Long-term debt financings are appropriate:
a) Whena project to be financed is necessary to provide District services.
b) When the project to be financed will benefit constituents over several years.
c) When total debt does not constitute an unreasonable burden to the District and its taxpayers or rate-
payers.
d) When the debt is used to refinance outstanding debt to reduce the total cost of the debt or to realize
other benefits of a debt restructuring, such as increased flexibility in the use of cash and reserves,

2155.1.1.2 Long-term debt financings will not generally be considered appropriate for cur-
rent operating expenses and routine maintenance expenses. The District may use long-term
debt financings subject to the following conditions:
a) The project to be financed must be approved by the District Board.
b) The weighted average maturity of the debt (or the portion of the debt allocated to the
project) will not exceed the average useful life of the project to be financed by more than
20%.
¢) The District estimates that sufficient revenues will be available to service the debt
through its maturity.
d) The District determines that the issuance of the debt will comply with the applicable state
and federal law,
21551.2  Short-term debt. Short-term debt may be issued to provide financing for the District's opera-
tional cash flows to maintain a steady and even cash flow balance as in anticipation of periodic receipts of

Document/policy2018



property taxes and other revenues. Short-term debt may also be used to finance short-lived capital projects;
for example, the District may undertake lease-purchase financing for equipment consistently with debt limit
requirements of article XVI of the California Constitution, article XV, §18.

2155.1.3 Financings on Behalf of Other Entities. The District may also find it heneficial to issue debt on
behalf of other govemmental agencies or private third parties to further the public purposes of District, In
such cases, the District shall take reasonable steps to confirm the financial feasibility of the project to be fi-

nanced and the financial solvency of any borrower and that the issuance of such debt is consistent with this
policy.

2155.2. Types of Debt - The following types of debt are allowable under this Debt Policy:
a) General obligation bonds (GO Bonds)
b) Bond or grant anticipation notes (BANS)
) Lease revenue bonds, certificates of participation (COPs) and lease-purchase transactions
) Other revenue bonds and COPs
) Taxand other revenue anticipation notes (TRANS)
Land-secured financings, such as special tax revenue bonds issued under the Mello-Roos Community
Facilities Act of 1982, as amended, and limited obligation bonds issued under applicable assessment
statutes
g) Taxincrement financing to the extent permitted under State law
h) Refunding Obligations
i} State Revolving Loan Funds
) Lines of Credit

=)

b

2155.3. Relationship of Debt to Capital Improvement Program and Budget

215531 The District is committed to long-term capital planning. The District intends to issue debt for the
purposes stated in this Debt Policy and to implement policy decisions incorporated in the District's capital
budget and capital improvement plan.

215532 The District shall strive to fund the upkeep and maintenance of its infrastructure and facilities
due to normal wear and tear through the expenditure of available operating revenues (“pay as you go"). The
District shall seek to avoid the use of debt to fund infrastructure and facilities improvements that are the re-
sult of normal wear and tear,

215533 The District shall integrate its debt issuances with the goals of its capital improvement pro-
gram by timing the issuance of debt to ensure that projects are available when needed in furtherance of the
District's public purposes.

2155.4. Policy Goals Related to Planning Goals and Objectives

21564.1  The District is committed to long-term financial planning, maintaining appropriat‘e reserves and
employing prudent practices in govemance, management and budget administration. The District intends to

Document/policy2018



issue debt for the purposes stated in this Debt Policy and to implement policy decisions incorporated in the
District's annual operations budgets.

215542  ltisa policy goal of the District to protect taxpayers, ratepayers and constituents by using con-
servative financing methods and techniques so as to obtain the highest practical credit ratings (if applicable)
and the lowest practical total borrowing costs.

215543 The District will comply with applicable state and federal law as it pertains to the maximum term
of debt and the procedures for levying and imposing any related taxes, assessments, rates and charges.

215544  When refinancing debt, it shall be the policy goal of the District to realize, whenever possible,
and subject to any overriding non-financial policy considerations, (i) minimum net present value debt service
savings approximately 3.0% of the refunded principal amount, and (i) present value debt service savings
equal to or greater than any escrow fund negative arbitrage. The cost of refinancing will always be less than
the savings.

21554.5  The District shall seek to avoid the use of debt to fund infrastructure and facilities improvements
in circumstances when the sole purpose of such debt financing is to temporarily reduce annual budgetary
expenditures. Capital investments intended to reduce District operating costs indefinitely, as by improving
the efficiency of its operations, are appropriate for long-term debt,

218546  The District shall seek to time debt issues to avoid need for unplanned general fund expendi-
tures for capital improvements or equipment.

2155.5. Intemal Control Procedures

215551 When issuing debt, in addition to complying with the terms of this Debt Policy, the District shall
comply with any other applicable policies regarding initial bond disclosure, continuing disclosure, post-issu-
ance compliance, and investment of bond proceeds. Without limiting the foregoing, the District wil periodi-
cally review the requirements of and will remain in compliance with the following:
a) Any continuing disclosure undertakings entered into by the District in accordance with SEC Rule
16c2-12.
b) Any federal tax compliance requirements, including, without limitation, arbitrage and rebate compli-
ance.
¢) The District's investment policies as they relate to the use and investment of bond proceeds.

218552 Proceeds of debt will be held either (a) by a third-party trustee or fiscal agent, which will dis-
burse such proceeds to or upon the order of the District upon the submission of one or more written requisi-
tions by the Finance Director of the District (or his or her written designee), or (b) by the District, to be held
and accounted for in a separate fund or account to ensure debt proceeds are expended only for the pur-
poses for which the debt was issued, the expenditure of which will be carefully documented by the District in
records compliance with current accounting standards and subject to the District's annual audit,

Document/policy2018



POLICY TITLE: Internal Controls

K
POLICY NUMBER; 2160 AGENDA ITEM 9

A policy of the board of directors or River Pines Public Utility District defining financial internal controls

Whereas, the district is a district createq pursuant fo [Principal Act]; and

Whereas, the Board of Directors may establish, policies for the conduct of the district's business; and

Whereas, the Board of Directors hag previously reviewed and approved several policies which reference
an established a program of "internal controls"; and

Whereas, the Board of Directors are cognizant of its duty fo ensure that proper controls are established

and implemented to ensure the financial integrity of district operations; and

Whereas, the Board of Directors desires to formalize a policy to define the financial intemal controls that

have been developed through various practices and procedures to date;
Now therefore, itis the policy of the Board of Directors of the district, until such policy shallis amended or rescinded:

2160.1 There will be established procedures for the adequate separation of duties, including at least the
following:
a) the General Manager [or designated person] confirms that the daily deposits agree with the original of the
receipt log which he/she maintains
b) the bank reconciliation will be prepared promptly after month-end by the General Manager [or designated
person] with no authority to prepare or sign checks or authorize other debits against the account
¢) all invoices presented for payment must be approved by an authorized person,
d) every check must be signed by two authorized signers
e) all paid invoices shall be S0 marked and filed for reference
f) all bank statements and monthly expenditure reports must be verified by a designated Board of Director

2160.2 There will be an annual financial audit and any finding(s) shall be reported directly to the President of
the Board of Directors with simultaneous notice to the General Manager.

2160.3 There will be biennial audits of the Property/Liability and Workers' Compensation Program claims
paid by the district and those report(s) will be promptly presented to the Board of Directors,

Document/poficy2018



21604 In regard to district's cash reserve account in the Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF), the district
will maintain a balance for all programs, not to exceed the amount as currently authorized by LAIF guidelines, and
that transfers out of LAIF may only be made to district's LAIF Account and must have the approval of the Board of
Directors. The requests for such transfers out of LAIF shall be signed by Board Chairman or Vice-Chairman and
be supported by detailed information which shall be maintained by district's General Manager [or designated per-
son|.

21605 That other excess funds shall be deposited in or transferred to such long-term investment accounts
as the Board may, from time to time designate by resolution: and

2160.6 That funds in the investment account(s) shall only be withdrawn upon approval of the Board of Direc-
tors. Such withdrawals must then be remitted only to one of the checking accounts affiliated with the use of such
funds. The requests for such transfers shall be signed by the Board Chairman or Vice-Chairman and be supported
by detailed information. Such information shall be maintained by district's General Manager or [designated per-
son].

2160.7 To maximize interest eamings and manage district's cash flow needs, the General Manager [or des-
ignated person] will strive to maintain a reasonable balance in the checking accounts to off-set monthly bank
charges, but at the same time recognizing that surplus funds should be transferred as appropriate to LAIF or the
long-term investment accounts.

2160.8 The Board of Directors confirms that the Board will review these internal control policies upon com-
pletion of each year's audit with input from its external auditor

This Policy No. 2160 supersedes any policy inconsistent with the provisions included above.

Document/policy2018



POLICY TITLE: Board Actions and Decisions
POLICY NUMBER: 4200

AGENDA ITEM 9L

4200.1  Actions by the Board of Directors include but are not limited to the following:
4200.1.1 Adoption or rejection of regulations or policies;
4200.1.2 Adoption or rejection of a resolution:
4200.1.3 Adoption or rejection of an ordinance;
4200.1.4 Approval or rejection of any contract or expenditure;

4200.1.5 Approval or rejection of any proposal which commits District funds or facilities, including em-
ployment and dismissal of personnel; and,

4200.1.6 Approval or disapproval of matters that require or may require the District or its employees to
take action and/or provide services.

4200.2  Action can only be taken by the vote of the majority of the Board of Directors. Three (3) Directors [if
five-member Board, four if seven-member Board] represent a quorum for the conduct of business,

4200.2.1 A member abstaining in a vote is considered as absent for that vote. A member abstaining
due to a conflict of interest does not count towards a quorum.

4200.2.1.1 Example. If three of five Directors are present at a meeting, a quorum exists and
business can be conducted unless the abstention is due to a conflict of interest. However, if
one Director abstains on a particular action and the other two cast "aye" votes, no action is
taken because a "majority of the Board" did not vote in favor of the action.

4200.2.1.2 Example, If an action is proposed requiring a two-thirds vote and two Directors ab-
stain, the proposed action cannot be approved because four of the five Directors would have
to vote in favor of the action.

4200.2.1.3 Example. If a vacancy exists on the Board and a vote is taken to appoint an indi-

vidual to fill said vacancy, three Directors must vote in favor of the appointment for it to be ap-
proved. If two of the four Directors present abstain, the appointment is not approved.

DOCUMENT/POLICY2018



4200.3 The Board may give directions that are not formal action. Such directions do not require formal
procedural process. Such directions include the Board's directives and instructions to the General Man-
ager.

4200.3.1 The President shall determine by consensus a Board directive and shall state it for
clarification. Should any two Directors challenge the statement of the President, a voice vote
may be requested.

4200.3.2 A formal motion may be made to place a disputed directive on a future agenda for
Board consideration, or to take some other action (such as refer the matter to the General
Manager for review and recommendation, etc.).

4200.3.3 Informal action by the Board is still Board action and shall only occur regarding mat-
ters that appear on the agenda for the Board meeting during which said informal action is
taken.

4200.3.4 Nothing in this policy prevents the Board from providing direction to the General

Manager in response to public comments or under Board member or General Manager com-
ments, as allowed under the Brown Act. No vote or action shall be taken.

DOCUMENT/POLICY2018



POLICY TITLE: Board Meeting Agenda
POLICY NUMBER: 4205

4205.2 Public requests, Any member of the public may request that a matter directly related to District busj-
ness be placed on the agenda of a regularly scheduled meeting of the Board of Directors, subject to the follow-
ing conditions:

4205.2.1 The request must be in writing and be submitted to the General Manager together with sup-
porting documents and information, i any, at least seven business days prior to the date of the meet-
ing.

4205.2.2 The General Manager shall be the sole judge of whether the public request is or is not a "mat-
ter directly related to District business."

4205.2.3 The General Manager shall determine the timing of when the item will be placed on the
agenda.

4205.2.4 The public member requesting the agenda item may appeal the General Manager's decision
at the next regular meeting of the Board of Directors. Any Director may request that the item be placed
on the agenda of the Board’s next regular meeting.

4205.2.5 No matter which is legally a proper subject for consideration by the Board in closed session
will be accepted under this policy.

4205.2.6 The Board of Directors may place limitations on the total time to be devoted to a public re-
Quest issue at any meeting, and may limit the time allowed for any one person to speak on the issue at
the meeting.

42053 Agenda descriptions. All Board agendas shall include an unambiguous description of each item on the

agenda to be discussed, including closed session items. The General Manager shall ensure that the description
gives notice to the public of the essential nature of business to be considered.

Documents/policy2018



42054 Agenda posting. Agendas for regular meetings shall be posted 72 hours in advance of the meeting and
agendas for special meetings shall be posted 24 hours in advance of the meeting. The posting must occur in a
place that is freely accessible to the public and on the District's website. On or before January 1, 2019, the inter-
net posting shall oceur on the District's primary website homepage through a prominent, direct link to the cur-
rent agenda. The agenda shall also be accessible in an open format by that date.

42055 Agenda packages. When distributing agenda packages and other materials to members of the Board
of Directors, those materials should be provided to all members at the same time. Agenda packages, except for
closed session materials, should also be made available to the public once distributed to the Board.

4205.6 Public comment.

4205.6.1 For regular meetings the Board shall provide the public with an opportunity to address not
only any item on the agenda but any item within the subject matter jurisdiction of the District.

4205.6.2 For special meetings, the Board shall provide the public with an opportunity to address any
item on the agenda.

4205.6.3 The Board may not prohibit public criticism, but shall control the order of the proceedings, in-
cluding placing reasonable time limits on public comment.

4205.6.4 The Board may not require members of the public to give names or sign a register as a condi-
tion of attendance or speaking.

4205.7 Closed sessions. The Board may conduct a closed session during a noticed meeting for certain mat-
ters, as identified on the agenda, where it is necessary to conduct business in private. Major reasons for per-
missible closed sessions, as authorized by the Brown Act, include real property transactions, labor negotiations,
and pending litigation. The Board shall allow public comment on any closed session item before going into
closed session.

4205.8 ltems not on the agenda. The Board shall not discuss or take action on any item that does not appear
on the posted agenda except that the Board may act on items not on the agenda fo address emergency situa-
tions, subsequent need items, and hold-over items from a continued previous meeting held within the prior five
days. The Board may also respond to public comments and make announcements.

Documents/policy2018



POLICY TITLE: Board Meeting Conduct AGENDA ITEM 9N
POLICY NUMBER: 4210 '

4210.1 Rules of order, Meetings of the Board of Directors shall be conducted by the Chairman in a manner
consistent with the policies of the District Policy No. 4230, ‘Rules of Order for Board and Committee Meetings,”
shall be used as a general guideline for mesting protocol,
4210.2 Agenda timing. All Board meetings shall commence at the time stated on the agenda and shall be
guided by same. The placement of an item on the agenda shall not be deemed a requirement that the items
proceed in any particular order. The Board Chairman, with concurrence of a majority of the Board, may alter the
order in which agenda items shall be considered for discussion and/or action by the Board.
4210.3 Conduct of meetings. The following concepts shall be applied to Board meetings:

4210.3.1 The meetings shall be conducted in an open and fair manner.

4210.3.2 The public shall be given ample opportunity to participate in the meetings.

4210.3.3 Due process principles shall apply to quasi-judicial proceedings, or as otherwise required by
law,

4210.3.4 The meetings shall proceed in a manner that enables the Board to consider problems to be
solved and make wise decisions intended to solve the problems.

4210.3.5 The Board may receive, consider and take any needed action with respect to reports of ac-
complishment of District operations.

4210.3.6 Noticed public hearings shall be conducted in an orderly fashion, with the Board Chairman
establishing the order of the proceedings.

4210.3.7 The Board may weigh and determine the credibility of evidence and public comment.

42104 Public comment, Public comment on items on the agenda, and general public comment at a reqular
Board meeting for matters within the jurisdiction of the Board of Directors, shall be as followed:

4210.4.1 Three minutes may be allotted to each speaker and a maximum of 20 minutes to each sub-
ject matter,

4210.4.2 The Board Chairman may allow additional per speaker and per subject comment time when

DOCUMENT/POLICY2018




necessary for a full and fair proceeding.

4210.4.3 No disruptive conduct shall be permitted at any Board meeting. Persistence in disruptive

conduct shall be grounds for summary termination, by the Board Chairman, of that person’s privilege
of address.

42105 Disruption of meetings. Willful disruption of any of the meetings of the Board of Directors shall not be

permitted. If the Chairman finds that there is willful disruption of any meeting of the Board, he/she may do the
following:

4210.5.1 Notify the disrupting parties to immediately stop the conduct and that they will be asked to
leave the meeting if the behavior continues.

4210.5.2 If the behavior continues after notice, order the disrupting parties out of the room and conduct
the Board's business without them present.

4210.5.3 In cases of extreme disruption, clear the room of all members of the public, and conduct the
Board's business without them present.

DOCUMENT/POLICY2018




POLICY TITLE: Brown Act Compliance - Open Meeting Requirements
POLICY NUMBER: 4215 AGENDA ITEM 90

4215.1 The Brown Act. The Legislature adopted the Brown Act, commonly referred to as California’s “Open
Meetings Laws” in 1964. The Brown Act is contained in Government Code section 54950 et seq. The Brown
Act is broadly construed and compliance is constitutionally mandated.

4215.2 Compliance with Brown Act. All meetings of the Board of Directors shall comply with the Brown Act.

4215.2.1 Mestings occur whenever the majority of the Board of Directors meets to discuss District
business.

4215.2.2 Member of the Board includes newly elected and appointed officials prior to assuming office.

4215.2.3 All Board meetings shall be open and freely accessible to the public, including those with dis-
abilties.

4215.2.4 Meetings through the use of intermediaries, serial communications, or emails are prohibited.
4215.2.5 The Board shall only take action during a properly noticed meeting.

4215.3 Committees. Commitiees created by formal action of the Board shall comply with the Brown Act

DOCUMENT/POLICY2018



POLICY TITLE: Minutes of Board Meetings
POLICY NUMBER: 4220 AGENDA ITEM 9P

4220.1 Duty to keep minutes. The Secretary or Board Clerk of the Board of Directors shall keep minutes of all
regular and special meetings of the Board.

4220.1.1 Copies of meeting’s minutes shall be distributed to Directors as part of the information
packet for the next regular meeting of the Board, at which time the Board will consider approving the
minutes as presented or with modifications. Once approved by the Board, the official minutes shall be
kept in a fireproof vault or in 2 fire-resistant, locked cabinet.

4220.1.2 Unless directed otherwise, an audio tape recording of regular and special meetings of the
Board of Directors will be made. The device upon which the recording is stored shall be kept in a fire-
proof vault or in fire-resistant, locked cabinet for a minimum of 60 days. Members of the public may in-
spect recordings of Board meetings without charge on a playback machine that will be made available
by the District,

4220.1.3 Motions, resolutions or ordinances shall be recorded in the minutes as having passed or
failed. The motion makers, and individual votes will be recorded. A unanimous vote shall be recorded
as a vote in favor by each member.

4220.1.4 Al resolutions and ordinances adopted by the Board shall be numbered consecutively, start-
ing new at the beginning of each year,

4220.1.5 In addition to other information that the Board may deem to be of importance, the following
information (if relevant) shall be included in each meeting’s minutes:
e Date, place and type of each meeting;
Directors present and absent by name;
Administrative staff present by name;
Call to order:;
Time and name of late arriving Directors;
Time and name of early departing Directors:
Names of Directors absent during any agenda item upon which action was taken;
Summary record of staff reports;
Summary record of public comment regarding matters not on the agenda, including names of
commentators;
Approval of the minutes or modified minutes of preceding meetings;
e Approval of financial reports;

DOCUMENT/POLICY2018



 Complete information as to each subject of the Board's deliberation;

* Record of the vote of each Director on every action item for which the vote was not unani-
mous;

* Resolutions and ordinances described as to their substantive content and sequential number-

ing;

Record of all contracts and agreements, and their amendment, approved by the Board:

Approval of the annual budget;

Approval of all polices, rules and/or requlations;

Approval of all dispositions of District assets;

Approval of all purchases of District assets; and,

Time of meeting's adjoumment.

® & © o o o

DOCUMENT/POLICY2018



POLICY TITLE: Review of Administrative Decisions
POLICY NUMBER: 4225 AGENDA ITEM 9Q

42251 Code of Civil Procedure § 1094.6. The provisions of California Code of Civil Procedure §1094.6
shall be applicable to Judicial review of |l administrative decisions of the Board of Directors pursuant to the pro-
visions of §1094.5 of said code. The provisions of §1094.6 shall prevail over any conflicting provision and any
otherwise applicable law, rule, policy or regulation of the District, affecting the Subject matter of an appeal.

422511 In accordance with §1094.6, the time to seek judicial relief shall be 90 days following
the date in which the Board’s decision becomes final.

422512 No person aggrieved by a Board decision shall be allowed fo seek judicial relief unless
they shall have first raised that issue before the Board and provided the Board with an opportunity to
address the issue,

422513 No person aggrieved by a Board decision shall be allowed to seek judicial relic unless
they shall have first exhausted all available administrative remedies made available by the District.

4225.3 Purpose. The purpose of this policy is to ensure efficient administration of the District, and the ex-
peditious review of degisions rendered by the Board of Directors.

42254 Claims. Nothing in this policy shall be deemed to waive the claims filing requirements of the District
when damages are being sought

DOCUMENT/POLICY2018



